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From: Kevern, Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:57 AM
To: Regina.Borsh@dom.com
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Dominion.Naps3ColaRAI@DOM.COM; Hinson, Charles; Berrios, 

Ilka
Subject: FW: Construction Worker ALARA program
Attachments: CCNPP construction worker dose response.pdf

Gina:  
 
The staff recently issued North Anna 3 RAI 12.03-12.04-12.  To clarify the staff's expectations for your response to this 
RAI, we are forwarding an acceptable response from another COL applicant for an analogous RAI.  
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  
 
Tom  
 
From: Hinson, Charles  
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 5:42 PM 
To: Kevern, Thomas 
Cc: Bernal, Sara; Frye, Timothy 
Subject: FW: Construction Worker ALARA program 
 
Tom 
Attached is the response that Calvert Cliffs provided to Sara Bernal's response to the construction worker dose 
question.  This is the kind of response that I would expect to see from North Anna, especially the section 
added to the FSAR entitled Radiation Protection and ALARA Program.  Can we ask Dominion to model their 
response similar to Calvert Cliff's response?  Thanks 
Charlie 
 
From: Bernal, Sara  
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:04 PM 
To: Hinson, Charles 
Subject: Construction Worker ALARA program 
 
Hi Charlie, 
 
Attached is CCNPP's response to my RAI on maintaining doses ALARA.   
 
Sara M. Bernal 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Health Physicist 
NRO/DCIP/CHPB 
T7‐A1B,  MS: T6‐D23 
(301) 415‐1027  
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